
Roseworthy

The University of Adelaide and Roseworthy Agricultural College (now Campus) have an association which 

began officially in 1905 with the formal affiliation of the two institutions. The terms of that affiliation 

made it possible for the University to exempt students who had passed certain Roseworthy courses 

from attending lectures and exams in corresponding subjects for the Bachelor of Science. Later, when 

the University established a Bachelor of Agricultural Science, students were required to spend a full 

residential year at Roseworthy.

Over succeeding years the College continued to enhance and strengthen its position as an important 

institution for research and education. Under the directorship of its many eminent principals, it gained 

national recognition in areas such as the development of superphosphate, cereal plant breeding, animal 

management and wine education. In 1991 the College formally merged with the University of Adelaide and 

has since been known as the Roseworthy Campus.

The Campus grounds contain numerous heritage buildings which are living testimony to the significance 
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On the lawn in front of the Main Building stands a bust of John 

Ridley, a man honoured for the invention of he Ridley Stripper (later 

developed into the modern-day harvester) which was of fundamental 

importance to the development of South Australia. The bust was 

commissioned by the Old Scholars’ Association and sculpted by 

Barsanti if Pisa, Italy.
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Memorial Chapel	 J8
The Chapel was constructed in 1955 after a public appeal for funds 

that began in 1945. A competition was launched for the design of 

a non-denominational Memorial Chapel to commemorate students 

who served and died on active duty during the Boer War and the two 

World Wars. Dean W Berry and Gilbert were the winning architects. 

The walls are constructed of Mallee limestone, the roof is red 

terracotta. Originally it was to be larger but due to increased costs 

the overall length was reduced which is evident externally by a 

temporary wall at the eastern end. Above the Chapel entrance is a 

Waikerie limestone sculpture by John Dowie AO depicting a young 

warrior discarding his uniform in readiness to return to the land. 

The organ was donated by Mrs R J Rudall in memory of her late 

son Jake, a College student who was killed on active service in New 

Guinea in December 1942.

Time Capsule The large stone adjacent to the outside wall of the 

Chapel marks the 1976 burial spot of a time capsule containing 

information pertaining to the College for that year and is to be 

opened in 2026. The project was initiated by Principal D.W. Williams.


